

# Casey Eldridge

I am a 22-year-old self-motivated and ambitious editor. I am looking for a position where I can continue to grow my skill set and develop my creative editing abilities. I want to work in a position that will push me to innovate and think outside the box. I love making content and I believe working hard at something you love to do is one of the greatest privileges we can experience.

07938911592

kceldridge12345@gmail.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Youtube - Social Media Influencer/ Editor

(March 2018 - September 2021)

- .75k Subscribers, 5.2Million views and 220 Videos.
- .54k Followers and 970k Likes on Tik Tok.
- . 6 months of daily uploads on YouTube.
- . Apart of the YouTube Partner Programme.
- . Making thumbnails on Photoshop.
- . Footage used on channel 4 (Holidays from Hell: Caught on Camera).
- . 1000+ hours using the Adobe suite.
- . Appeared on the BBC Sounds Podcast - #First.
- . Multiple paid promotions and brand deals.

### Short films - Editor.

(September 2021 - June 2022)

- . RUE - (2022)
- . Happy Hour (2022)
- . Swing - (2022)
- . Internal - (2021)
- . Blue Moon - (2021)
- . Dead Fish - (2021)
- . My Hero - (2021)

## EDUCATION

### Nottingham Trent University - Filmmaking BA (Hons)

(September 2019 - July 2022)

- . Graduating with a 1st

## SKILLS

Adobe premier, after effects and photoshop.

Davinci colour grading.

Sony camera knowledge.

Working under time constraints and meeting deadlines.

Very self-motivated.

## HOBBIES

Filmmaking

Guitar

Brazilian jiu-jitsu

Running

Boxing

Rock Climbing

## LANGUAGES

English

French (Beginner)

